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PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY
QODESSA,TEXAS 79760

PHILLIPS BUILDING, FOURTH & WASHINGTON

EXPLORATION & PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT

Odessa, Texas
Dates 11-16-7

Gas Well Disconnection
Notice = Il.ce Plant

RECEIVED
Mr. Joe D, Ramey (2)

0il Conservation Commission NOY 2 2 1973
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 0. C.C.

ARTESIA, OFFICE
Attention: Mrs. Melba Carpenter

This is to advise that the Jack- 1, FeCi=1lsn -

jarbara Federal lease, Well number 1, was disconnected

from the Phillips Petroleum Company Lee Plant on

11-1-73 . Meter Station number 14208 served

this lease., This well has been reclassifiea to o0il and is served
hi ieter Station 17692.

The lease was producing from the wueen formation in the

pouble T Assoc. field and was located in _Su/i $B/) Section

12-155-29E, Chaves County, New Mexico. .

Very truly yourfi/y

<;;:' ’/;/7 ;;;” <

E. M. Ball
Clerical Supervisor

cc: Files



